
AGENDA 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. Call Public Hearing to Order at 4:00pm 

2. Introductions 

3. Ground Rules for Public Hearing 

4. Public Comments 

5. Adjourn the Public Hearing 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting or Order 

2. Roll Call-Establishing Quorum 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – May 8, 2018 Human Services Board Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Discussion of Public Participation Meeting 

8. Program Reports 

a. Adult Protective Services Verbal Report 

b. Written Collective Unit Report 

9. Continuing / Pending Business 

a. Resource Center Building Update 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

c. ADRC Vehicle Update 

d. Vouchers 

10. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

11. New Business 

a. Request to Refill – Information & Assistance Specialist Position  

b. Transfer of Funds 

c. Day Care Needs 

d. Pre-Booking Diversion Grant / Staffing 

e. New Employee Request Pending Funding Availability 

1. Half Time Cook to Full Time 

2. Increased LTE Hours for Kitchen 

3. Children’s Long Term Services (CLTS) Case Manager 

4. Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) Case Manager 

f. Agenda Items Discussion 

g. ADRC Public Hearing – September 11, 2018 

12. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

13. Set Next Meeting Date – Tuesday, July 10, 2018, 9:00am 

14. Meeting Per Diem Code 

15. Adjourn Meeting 

 
Deviation from the order shown may occur. 

 

Tuesday,  
June 12, 2018 

4:00 p.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

1



 

DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, May 8, 2018 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Joseph Krebsbach, Human Services Director, called the May 8, 2018 meeting of the Door County 

Human Services Board to order at 8:30am in the Government Center’s Chambers Room. 

 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Helen Bacon, Bob Bultman, Wayne Kudick, Tom Leist, Megan Lundahl, Joe Miller, Nissa 

Norton, Robert Rau and Laura Vlies Wotachek, 

 

Excused:  All members were present. 

Staff Present: Joseph Krebsbach-Director; Cori McFarlane-Deputy Director; JoAnn Bauman-

Department Accountant/Finance;  Donna Altepeter-Behavioral Health Manager; Jamie Cole-Crisis 

Case Manager; Susan Exworthy-AODA Coordinator; Cassie Schraft and Beth Ziolkowski-

Behavioral Health Therapists and Shawn Barlament–Office Manager/Recording Secretary.  

Others Present: Susan Kohout 

Board members present established a quorum. 

3. Adopt Agenda- 

A motion was made by Tom Leist and seconded by Joe Miller to adopt the agenda.  All were in 

favor. 

 

4. Election of Chair- 

Bob Rau nominated Helen Bacon for Chair and Megan Lundahl nominated Laura Vlies Wotacheck 

to serve as Chair for this committee. Ballots were cast with Helen Bacon receiving 6 votes and 

Laura Vlies Wotacheck receiving 3 votes. 

 

5. Election of Vice-Chair- 

Megan nominated Laura Vlies Wotacheck.  Joe Miller provided the second.  All were in favor. 

 

6. Review and Establish Meeting Time- 

The 2018 Proposed County Board / Committee Meeting Schedule from the Administrator’s office 

was reviewed.  After discussion of this board’s proposed meeting time change, members agreed 

that 9am would be acceptable.  Other changes noted were November and December meeting 

dates to be held on the first Tuesday of the month rather than the 2nd Tuesday to accommodate 

the County Board schedule.  Each month an email reminder of date and time will be sent to this 

board by the Recording Secretary. 

 

 

 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the next 

regular meeting. 

 

 

2



 

7. Approve Minutes- 

Laura Vlies Wotachek motioned to approve the April 10, 2018 Human Services Board meeting 

minutes with a second from Robert Rau.  All approved. 

 

8. Correspondence-  

None 

 

9. Public Comment-  

None 

 

10. Program Reports- 

a. Behavioral Health Verbal Report – Donna Altepeter 

The Behavioral Health staff introduced themselves, described their role and how long they have 

been a member of this team.  Beth Ziolkowski, BH Therapist, has been with the department for 

3 ½ years, Jamie Cole, Crisis Case Worker, has worked here for 3 years, Cassandra Shraft, 

BH Therapist, has been here for 2 years and Donna Altepeter, BH Manager, Sue Exworthy, 

AODA Coordinator and Sandra Bekkla, AODA Counselor all began on March 12th of this year. 

b. Written Collective Unit Report 

No questions asked. 

c. 2018-1st Quarter Unit Statistical Report 

Child Welfare and Juvenile Justice (JJ) referrals have increased significantly during the 1st 

quarter of 2018.  Should these rates continue throughout the year, child welfare referrals will 

exceed 630 and JJ referrals will exceed 160.  This would be well above the total referrals for 

each of the past 3 years.  Alcohol remains the #1 reason for child welfare referrals and truancy, 

drugs and alcohol for JJ. 

11. Continuing / Pending Business- 

a. Resource Center Building Updates 

Landscaping has begun.  The grand opening will be scheduled once this and the second layer 

of asphalt is completed.   

Tuck pointing in specific areas of the building will help resolve leakage.  

Cleaning and maintenance hours are being reviewed to better accommodate the size of the 

new building.   

A “new building” contingency fund from the 1980’s is being used for items necessary to 

accommodate the increase in facility use, such as hangars, exercise room fans, outdoor 

furniture, etc. 

There continues to be many community groups interested in using the facility.  The Property 

Committee will approve the final Use Policy after recommendations.  Meanwhile discussions 

continue regularly on whether the building should be open beyond ADRC hours, availability of 

staff, after event cleanings and generating revenue to offset costs.  The board suggested 

contacting other counties who may have similar facilities. 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

 We have a verbal acceptance from a Behavioral Health Therapist applicant to begin 

on June 4th. 

 A verbal acceptance for the CCS Manager position fell through. 

 Interviews were conducted for the Business Manager position.  Background checks 

are currently being completed. 

3



 There are 11 applicants for the CCS Service Facilitator position.  Initially the 

department wanted to delay hiring for this position until after the CCS Manager position 

was filled but a waitlist has developed for CCS services and it has become necessary 

to move forward. 

c. Vouchers 

No questions were asked. 

 

12. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee- 

None at this time. 

 

13. New Business- 

a. Written-Off Presentation 

The majority of the 80+ attendees were 30-60 years old.   Joe Krebsbach shared that many 

questions asked by the audience were phenomenal, covering stigma, addiction, etc.  The 

presentation was scheduled to end at 8pm.  The audience was given the option to stay longer 

and 2/3rds did to continue the discussion.  Another presentation of the film will be held Tuesday, 

May 15th at Unitarian Universalist Fellowship, 10341 Water Street in Ephraim.  Wayne Kudick 

suggested the possibility of additional presentations through the Stella Maris Catholic Churches 

of Door County and the 2019 Learning in Retirement schedule.  

b. Transportation Program Update 

The ADRC bus had an 8% increase in ridership during 2017.  The current schedule is 8am-

4:30pm Monday through Friday with an optional run to Sister Bay on Friday if scheduled in 

advance.  Ridership continues to increase this year.   

Our van also provides one day of service each week for our veterans coordinated by Door 

Tran.   

Door 2 Door Taxi contracted through Abby Vans had a 4.5% increase in 2017 with rides 

totaling just shy of 44,000.  80 hours were cut in 2018 due to diminished funding.  85% of 

ridership is within the Sturgeon Bay area, 2% for northern Door County residents, 9.5% in 

southern Door County and 3% that cross over a minimum of 2 different zones. 1st quarter of 

2018 is up 6% from same time frame in 2017. 

Door Tran received an Easter Seal grant of which $30,000 will be spent on an outside source 

analyze our entire transportation system to develop efficiencies, expand services, review 

economic impact, to dispatch locally and coordinate services across all systems, and obtain 

partnership and buy-in from other community partners. 

c. Personal Care Program Ending 

This program will be ending May 31st.  At its peak 60 clients were participating in this program. 

This changed dramatically with the introduction of Family Care to our county.  Currently less 

than a dozen require a single nurse visit every 60 days. 

d. Completion of Introductory Period – Jennifer Fitzgerald 

Jennifer completed her introductory period of employment on April 9, 2018 and has achieved 

regular employment status. 

 

14. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee- 

The following topics were suggested: 

 Fresh Start Presentation 

 Child Care 

Please notify the Chair of this Committee or the Director of the Human Services Department if there 

are any additional requests. 

4



15. Next Meeting Date- 

The next meeting will be Tuesday, June 12, 2018 immediately following the Public Participation 

Meeting that begins at 4:00pm in the Chambers Room of the Government Center, 421 Nebraska 

Street, Sturgeon Bay. 

 

16. Meeting Per Diem Code- 

186 

 

17. Adjourn the Meeting:   

Laura Vlies Wotachek motioned and Wayne Kudick provided the second to adjourn the meeting.  

The motion carried.  The meeting adjourned at 10:08am. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



 

 

Human Services Board 
Written Agency Updates – June 2018 

   
I. Program Changes and Highlights 

A. The Aging and Disability Resource Center continues to be a busy place with many wonderful 
services available for our community! On Friday, June 15th the ADRC and the Washington Island 
Community Health Program (WICHP) will be hosting our annual open house event from 11am to 
1pm in the Fellowship Hall at Trinity Lutheran Church. In addition to our organizations there will 
also be representatives from the following agencies: Door-Tran, Unity Hospice, LifeAssist, Door 
County Medical Center, HELP of Door County, Sturgeon Bay Health Services, and the United Way of 
Door County.  
 
Beginning on June 1st, our Senior Farmer’s Market Nutrition Program (SFMNP) is back. The SFMNP 
offers low income older adults an opportunity to purchase fresh, locally grown fruits, vegetables 
and herbs from certified farmers. If eligible, an individual will receive a booklet of coupons. 
Coupons can be used from June 1st through October 31st at any participating farmers market or 
roadside stand in Wisconsin. If you know someone who might be interested please encourage them 
to call the ADRC at 746-2372 for more information.  
 
In July we are starting a brand new brain enrichment course. The class is 10 weeks long and starts 
on July 11th from 10-11:30am. During the course participants will learn all about the brain’s 
processes including attention, working memory, long-term memory, reasoning and problem solving. 
Participants will use mental exercises to engage and stimulate their brains, learn about lifestyle 
practices to help maintain brain health and practice strategies for improving thinking and memory. 
Space is limited to 15 participants.  Anyone interested must register by Monday, July 2. The cost is 
$20.00 which includes the BE! Brain Enrichment Participant Workbook.  
 
On Friday, June 29th from 9:30am-4pm we are partnering with Door County Medical Center to offer 
Virtual Dementia Tours. The Virtual Dementia Tour (VDT) is the only scientifically proven method of 
giving people with a healthy brain an experience of what dementia might look like. This is an 
experience not to be missed. It helps participants gain an intimate knowledge of how someone 
might be affected by dementia and also how someone can help support someone living with 
dementia.      
 
We have completed our data entry for this year’s tax preparation program, and we served a total of 
378 individuals. 
 

B. The Child Protection/Juvenile Justice team is diligently working on foster home recruitment 
efforts. You may have noticed our recruitment banner along the bridge wall by Sonny’s Pizza. We 
are in need of more local foster homes so children can remain close to their parental home and 
school district. The best recruitment effort is through word of mouth, so please pass this along to 
your constituents. We held a special spring pizza gathering for foster parents in May. There was a 
great turnout with a lot of camaraderie among social workers and foster parents. We will be looking 

22

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


into other recruitment efforts such as billboards, newspapers, and radio. Please view the next 
County newsletter to see a picture and article featuring our activities for Child Abuse Prevention 
month.   

 
C. On June 1, Birth to Three Service Coordinator/Educator Naomi Spritka and Beth Chisholm had a 

meeting with our Birth to Three RESource liaison for the Northeast Region to develop the County 
Performance Plan (CPP) required by the state annually. This plan is reviewed on a quarterly basis 
(twice face to face and twice via technology) with our state Birth to Three Lead. Our goals include 
developing and consistently using a coaching note at the end of each therapy/education session by 
all interventionists working within a family and continuing to model trauma informed practices in all 
of our interactions with families. 

 
D. The Children’s Services team worked tirelessly the past month to coordinate summer 

programming, skill building, supervision and recreation for children with disabilities. They also 
continue to cover the full caseload of a team member out on maternity leave and do all of this in 
the absence of the other manager within these program areas. Our state Children’s Services 
Specialist came for a site visit on May 23 and met with the manager and Deputy Director, providing 
a wealth of helpful program guidance and direction. The team, and our entire department, are 
looking forward to an in house training with Jonathan Cloud on June 7. We continue to work as an 
agency to streamline our processes, work on efficiencies, and work together across units for the 
best service delivery to our families served.  

 
Our team met with the Economic Support unit in May to ensure we are all on the same page in 
accurately processing the necessary paperwork when enrolling clients in benefit services, Medicaid 
enrollment, and serving youth as they transition into adulthood. Finally, our new manager Beth is 
looking forward to attending her first CLTS regional meeting in early June and a Birth to Three 
orientation training at the end of the month. 
 

E. The Behavioral Health team is working to finalize a client satisfaction survey to administer in 
June. This survey will be directed at those receiving mental health, alcohol/drug and crisis services. 
We had our first team building experience in May with the team participating in part of a dialectical 
therapy web training.   We continue to get our new team members trained for crisis work with two 
of our therapists now shadowing other workers. Finally, Sue Exworthy, one of our new therapists, 
recently passed her clinical licensing exam (LCSW) for social work.  This is a wonderful success for 
Sue and for our clinic.  

 
F. On May 15th the Community Support Program admitted their 5th OARS consumer.  OARS stands 

for Opening Avenues to Reentry Success. It is a collaborative program between the Wisconsin 
Department of Corrections and Wisconsin Department of Health Services.  The program vision is to 
enhance public safety by supporting the successful transition, recovery, and self-sufficiency of 
offenders with mental health needs as they reintegrate into the community.  The client meets 
weekly with a CSP case manager, probation officer, and a forensic case manager, which together 
function as a multi-support team for the client. 
 

G. Adult Protective Services is gearing up for Elder Abuse Awareness Week, June 15-22. Attorney 
Andrea Gage-Michaels with the Elder Rights Project will present on current financial scams 
targeting our older citizens at the ADRC on Friday, June 15 between 12 and 12:30. Arrangements 
have been made to place pinwheels representing the number of Elder Abuse and Neglect cases 
reported in Door County in 2017 along with a banner to raise community awareness of elder abuse. 

 

23



H. As previously reported by Economic Support, the Energy Assistance program deadline for 
submitting applications was May 15 for regular benefits.  After hours on-call staff for no-heat 
emergencies ended May 15th and will resume October 1st. At this point, we are still getting crisis 
applications for those who are facing disconnection notices.  While the state saw an overall 
decrease in paid applications of 3.7%, our program had an increase of 3.7% from last year, due to 
added outreach efforts of WHEAP staff.   

 
We have been notified that We Are Hope will no longer be the Weatherization agency for Door and 
Kewaunee Counties. Partners for Community Development out of Sheboygan will take over 
operation of the program as of June 1. Many of the local weatherization staff have been offered 
positions with the new agency, and for this year, they will continue to be located at the Job Center.    
 

II. Noteworthy Events 
A. Come and visit the ADRC sometime in June for one or all of the following scheduled events:  

 Friday, June 1st at 1pm Army Veteran Dennis Skahen will share his once in a lifetime 
experience about his Old Glory Honor Flight.     

 Wednesday, June 6th at 11am please join us for Music with Ken and at 12:45pm Tina 
Kakuske, Director of Door County Libraries is scheduled to give a presentation on “Door 
County Library: Books & Much More!” 

 Tuesday, June 12th at 12:45pm Mike Green is giving a presentation on “Severe Weather 
Awareness” 

 Friday, June 15th at 12:15pm “Elder/Senior Financial Scams”  
 Tuesday, June 19th at 11am Vickie Daoust is giving a free information session and 

demonstration on the many benefits of Sivananda Style Yoga and at 1pm Alzheimer’s 
Association presents “Legal & Financial Issues” 

 Wednesday, June 20th at 1pm “What Folksongs Tell Us About Work in WI” 
 Wednesday, June 21st at 11:30am Jim Blahnik of Last Man Standing Bluegrass Band is 

scheduled to perform with a special guest appearance by Jess Holland.   
 

III. Training & Staff Development 
A. On June 7, the majority of our agency staff will be attending an in-house training with Jonathan 

Cloud entitled “Teaming in Human Services”.  We already do a good deal of teaming across 
program lines, but we believe this training will give us some tools, techniques and common 
language to help take our collaboration to the next level in order to break down barriers and serve 
our shared clients even better.  

B. Our Children’s Services Team continues their training series with two amazing speakers joining us 
this month before we break for summer.  Jonathon Cloud will be presenting Thursday, June 7th on 
“Nurturing our Natural Abilities to Seek Health and Wellness”.  On Thursday, June 14, we will be 
hosting Dr. Samantha Wilson from the Medical College of Wisconsin who will be presenting on 
“Toxic Stress: The Impact of Early Adversity on Brain Development and Child Behavior”. These will 
be a great presentations to attend for anyone who is a provider of support services, parent, teacher 
or community stakeholder. Both events are free, and light refreshments will be served. 

 
IV. Agency & Community Collaboration  

A. The Bay Lakes Income Maintenance Consortium is experiencing a significant transition as Jenny 
Hoffman, long-time Economic Support Manager for Brown County, was offered another position in 
Brown County and began her new role on May 7th.  Jenny’s role was mainly administrative as 
Brown is the Lead agency for the Consortium, working with state staff while overseeing the 
financial, collaborative and operational needs for the five counties.  Brown has appointed Chelsey 
Groessl as the Interim Manager.   

 

24



B. Several Human Services staff attended an organizational meeting of Door County Children of Hope, 
Inc., a non-profit organization that was recently formed with the goal of offering affordable child 
care services to middle and lower income families in the county. They are seeking to offer tuition 
assistance to parents through fundraising and grant writing activities.  This is exciting news, and we 
look forward to collaborating with them.  Lack of affordable, quality child care is a significant need 
in our community.   

 
C. The Emergency Food and Shelter Committee met on May 17.  Many concerned community partners 

continue to discuss issues of poverty and homelessness.  We grappled with trying to come up with 
a common definition of homelessness, as each of our individual programs and funding sources has 
specific definitions that we must work within, yet it would be helpful to have a common sense of 
scope for the committee to focus on.  Discussion led to a consensus that we need to do a better 
job of collecting data on the prevalence of homelessness in our community.  To that end, it was 
decided that we would develop a simple spreadsheet to be shared across agencies to track 
incidents, and the United Way would compile the data for a three-month period over the summer 
as a starting point. 

 
D. The Screening Sub-Committee of the Door County Partnership for Children and Families continues 

to work toward the development of a screening instrument and process that would be utilized with 
every first time birth in Door County to screen for risk factors.  All parents would be offered 
information on community resources, and parents that screen as being at higher risk would be 
offered a more in-depth assessment and connected to appropriate services. The goal is to reduce 
child neglect and abuse and increase children’s readiness for school.  We are fortunate to be 
receiving planning assistance from a representative of Family Services of NEW, which is actively 
involved in a similar initiative in Brown County that has been very successful.      

   
VI. Sharing our Successes 

A. We were very pleased to learn that a family we have supported was chosen to be proud owners of a 
Habitat for Humanity house.  As the case manager stated, “I wish I could have bottled (the son’s) 
great smile when his mother shared that with us in our meeting today.”  Our agency will be working on 
getting a fence put around the backyard through Children’s Long Term Support waiver to address 
safety needs of one of the children. 

 
B. May’s “Shining Star” award went to the Elder Nutrition Program team.  On any given day, this team can 

be found hard at work, prepping food for the soup and salad bar, packaging meals to be delivered to 
homebound older adults, or coordinating an entire noon meal at a meal site by themselves. 
The collective role they all play is crucial to the impact the ADRC and Human Services has in supporting 
the older adults living in Door County. The Nutrition Program connects hundreds of 
Individuals to the ADRC each and every day.  This team of dedicated individuals understands 
that the meals they work so hard to prepare are more than just meals.  For our home delivered meal 
participants, those meals help provide independence and the ability to stay in their home for as long as 
possible. For our caregivers supporting someone diagnosed with dementia or some other life altering 
condition, the frozen meals provide a sense of stability and freedom. And for our meal site participants, 
the noon meal provides the ability to stay connected to the community. Over the last few months, 
since we moved into the new Community Center, their workload has increased almost threefold. And 
yet, this group continues to show up ready to make an impact every day.  We are so very grateful!   

 

25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



M:\Administrative\Organizational Charts\06.11.18 ORG CHART.docx 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
Organization Chart 06.11.18 

 
 
 

   

    

   

 

 

  

 

 

 

  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach - Director 
Cori McFarlane – Deputy Director 

 
ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

Economic Support 
Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & 
Families Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health Program Manager 
Donna Altepeter 

Community Service Manager 
Sheryl Flores 

 

Economic Support 
Specialists  

-Val Bauldry 
-Jessica Flores 
-Jessica Ingersoll  
-Eric Olson 
-Mary Ann Salmon 
-Jill Whitman 
 

 
 

Energy Program 
Specialist 

-Kathy Fairchild 

 
 

 

 Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

Social Workers  
-McKenzie Erickson 
-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Mark Hill 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Emma Lehman 
-Emily Schwark  

 
Children & Family 

Aide 
-Julie Grondin 

 

 

AODA 
Counselor 

-Sandra   
Bekkela 
 

 
 

 

 

Community 
Support 
Program 
Workers 

  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
-Nicole Kahler 
 

RN 
-Scott Davis 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Case Managers 
-Faith McCoy 
-Gloria Schneider .6 
-Kris Wagner- 
Maclean - .8  
 
 

Birth to Three 
Coordinator / 

Educator 
-Naomi Spritka 
  
 

Children & Family 
Support Services   

Children’s 
Services Manager 

Beth Chisholm 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Dr. Steven 
Shopbell 

 

CCS/CST 
Program Manager 

Vacant 

Behavioral 
Health 

Therapists 
-Cassandra 
Schraft 
-Elizabeth 
Ziolkowski 
-Vacant 
 

Crisis Case 
Manager 

-Jamie Cole 
 
 
CONTRACTED 

STAFF 
-Dr. Michael 
Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Chris Bowers 
-Lydia Haker 
 
 

 

Service Facilitators 
-Margaret Buhk 
-Laura Hill 
-Danielle Nyman 
-Kathy Schultz 
-Cari Wild 
-Vacant 
 

Regional CCS 
Service Coordinator 
-Elizabeth Secrest 
 

Intake 
Single 
Point 

of 
Entry 

 
 
 

Adult 
Protective 

Service 
Workers 

 
-Kim Kramer 
-Carol Lenius 
 
LTC/Outreach 
Case Manager 
 
-Taylor Jandrin 

AODA 
Coordinator 

Sue 
Exworthy 

72



M:\Administrative\Organizational Charts\06.11.18 ORG CHART.docx 

 

 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING (continued) 

Organization Chart – 06.11.18 

 
 

   

 

 

 

 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach - Director 

Information & Assistance 
Workers 

-Jennifer Bender 
-Lisa VanAlstine 
-Vacant 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 

-Jess Holland 
 
Elderly Benefit Specialist 
-Mary Bink 
 

Office Assistants 
-Wendy Schubert 
-Barb Snow 
 

AGING & Disability 
RESOURCE CENTER 

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Jake Erickson 
 

ADRC Advisory 
Board & SSAC & 

NAC Board 

ADMINISTRATION 

Technical Support 
Specialist 

-Susan Fernandez 
 

Financial Admin 
Assistant II - Accounts 

Receivable 
-Kay Madoche 
 

Financial Admin 
Assistant II - Accounts 

Payable 
-Ashley LaLuzerne 
 
Client Account Specialist 

– Accounts Receivable 
-Chris Wroblewski 
 

Admin Assistant II-
Support 

-Debra Karas 
 

Admin Assistant I – 
Receptionist 

-Shannon Lauder 
 

Admin Assistant II – 
Records Management 

-Kathy Zak  

Transportation & 
Accounts Specialist 

-Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 

-Cathy Keller 
Nutrition Site Manager 
-Jamie Stephen .49 
-Stacy Volkmann .30 
Nutrition Site Manager / 

Cook – Washington Island 
-Nelvie Cauldwell .50 

Cook 
-Arne Thompson 
-Kathy Ash .60 
-Linda Will .60 

Bus Driver 
-Gary Hanson 

Contract Workers 
Dietician 

-Carmen Schroeder 
Casual Call Staff 

Senior Aide 
 

Assistant ADRC/Aging 
Program Director 
Jennifer Fitzgerald 

 

Business Manager   

Julie Behnke 

Office Manager 
Shawn Barlament 

73


	2018-06-12 Human Services Agenda Packet
	2018-06-12 Human Services Agenda
	2018-05-08 Human Services Board Minutes
	APS Presentation
	HS Board Monthly Report June 2018
	Vouchers 06.12.18
	Request to Refill- I&A Specialist
	Transfer of Funds
	06.01.18 ORG CHART

	06.11.18 ORG CHART



